#### Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

# **BOARD MEETING MINUTES**

# **Tuesday, June 21, 2022**

#### Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

#### **Member Attendees**

Angela Henderson, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Laneceya Russ, Linda Gautier, Lisa Kiper, Gary "Stitch" Guillory

#### **Member Absentees**

Amanda Tonkovich, Audrey Thibodeaux, Catalene Theriot, Tameka White

#### Staff Attendees

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin

#### **Guest Attendees**

Erich Duchmann, Jeddie Smith

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Ms. Shorty called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:23 a.m. Mr. Guillory made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Mr. Guillory made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Henderson seconded the meeting and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Minutes Page 2 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:53 AM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD20-050	210249	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to William Livigni
CADDO	CADD22-0027	221922	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0029	222037	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heavenly Gates Funeral Home
CADDO	CADD22-0030	222028	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-015	222053	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hixon's Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0075	221852	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Reginald Holivay
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0076	221900	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Tia Fisher
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0077	221901	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Tia Fisher
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0078	221878	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0079	221902	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Latoya Smith
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0080	221903	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0081	221904	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Desselle Funeral Home
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0082	221905	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Jasmine Matthews
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0083	221906	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Church Funeral Services
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0084	221924	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Erica Washington
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0085	221925	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Erica Washington

Board Minutes Page 3 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

Board Date: 06/21/2022

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0086	221926	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Erica Anderson
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0087	221927	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Erica Washington
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0088	221928	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Erica Washington
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0089	221930	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0090	221946	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Lawson-Rollins Purple Shield Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0091	221998	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0092	222027	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0093	222038	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to A. Hamilton Platinum Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0094	222050	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0095	222051	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0096	222052	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Miller & Daughter Mortuary
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-0097	222063	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0098	222080	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	OU EBAT22-0099	222081	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$300.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
GRANT	GRAN22-001	221917	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
GRANT	GRAN22-002	222070	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$ 

**Board Minutes** 

Page 4 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

Board Date:	06/21/2022		

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-006	221912	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-007	221931	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-008	221939	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-003	221971	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-063	221940	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-064	221913	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-075	221851	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-076	221941	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-077	221982	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-078	221942	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Littlejohn Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-079	221973	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-080	221990	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ORLEANS	ORLE22-081	221957	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-082	221981	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-083	222000	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-085	222046	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

**Board Minutes** 

Page 5 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

	EMERGENCY				
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-087	222036	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-088	222045	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-090	222044	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-091	222042	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-092	222041	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-094	222040	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-095	222048	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-098	222079	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services		
ORLEANS	ORLE22-102	222177	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0007	221923	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0011	221834	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0013	221948	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant		
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-052	221991	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant		
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-053	221993	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant		
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-054	221992	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for SUPPORT to Claimant		
			FME		
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution		

Board Minutes Page 6 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD22-5002	221999	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$450.89 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
ASCENSION	ASCE22-312	221858	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-313	221895	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASCENSION	ASCE22-314	221961	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ASSUMPTION	ASSU22-303	221964	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
AVOYELLES	AVOY19-402	200652	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$515.35 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
BIENVILLE	BIEN22-301	221974	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BIENVILLE	BIEN22-302	221986	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS18-337	221938	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$120.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Bossier Health Center
BOSSIER	BOSS22-308	221966	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS22-309	221984	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
BOSSIER	BOSS22-310	221987	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD18-367	181923	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Payment by Collateral Source.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South
CADDO	CADD19-333	201060	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$238.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Medical Center
CADDO	CADD21-386	221921	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$747.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Pierremont Health Center
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes Page 7 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD22-321	221965	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-322	221970	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-323	221975	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-324	221977	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-325	221978	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-326	221979	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-327	221980	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CADDO	CADD22-328	221983	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
CALCASIEU	CALC22-328	221881	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
CALCASIEU	CALC22-329	221889	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-330	221890	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-331	221892	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$370.10 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-332	221908	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$98.36 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-333	222024	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital

Board Minutes Page 8 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC22-602	221891	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,427.72 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
DESOTO	DESO22-302	221967	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-376	221859	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-377	221880	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-378	221893	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-379	221897	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-380	221920	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-381	221935	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-382	221945	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-383	221953	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-384	221954	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-385	221956	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-386	221959	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON F	ROU EBAT22-387	221960	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/21/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-388	221962	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-389	221963	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-390	222016	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-391	222018	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-392	222020	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-393	222021	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-394	222060	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-395	222062	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-396	222077	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RC	OU EBAT22-397	222086	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
IBERIA	IBER22-302	222005	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-304	221857	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
JACKSON	JACK22-301	221916	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$812.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF21-433	221885	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$215.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$449.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Page 9 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

Board Minutes

Page 10 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-307	222026	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-324	221866	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-325	221870	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-326	221874	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-327	221882	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-328	221884	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-329	222007	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$121.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-330	222008	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$201.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-5004	222056	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-5005	222058	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$250.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD22-302	222014	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-315	222001	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-316	222002	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-317	222004	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5008	222029	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope

Board Minutes Page 11 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

Board Date: 06/21/2022

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5009	222030	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-5011	222033	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFOURCHE	LAFO22-303	222019	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LAFOURCHE	LAFO22-304	222022	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,792.28 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LINCOLN	LINC21-305	221918	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,510.23 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LINCOLN	LINC22-306	222093	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI18-370	181953	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,799.58 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-310	221860	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-311	221898	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-312	221919	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-313	221943	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-314	221944	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-315	222017	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE21-612	222035	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,680.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-303	221952	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$180.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$ 

Board Minutes

Page 12 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-345	221914	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-346	221867	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-347	221875	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$707.30 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$812.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-348	221876	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$739.20 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$215.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-349	221877	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$367.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$83.05 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-350	221886	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,139.58 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-351	221887	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,056.52 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-352	221888	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,149.44 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-353	221899	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,909.42 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-354	221937	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,477.64 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-355	222009	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$220.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-356	222015	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,427.58 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-357	222043	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,442.19 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO

Board Minutes Page 13 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-5002	221949	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$825.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-5003	221951	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,645.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-5005	222025	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,030.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-5006	222034	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,380.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-5008	222054	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,260.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-5009	222055	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-5010	222057	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$530.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hope Community Health Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-605	222085	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$536.40 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Slidell Memorial Hospital
OUACHITA	OUAC20-317	221995	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
OUACHITA	OUAC21-343	222076	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$403.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
OUACHITA	OUAC22-317	221909	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-318	221936	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-319	222023	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-320	222039	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes Page 14 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
OUACHITA	OUAC22-321	222092	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
POINT COUPEE	POIN22-300	221873	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$449.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$812.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
POINTE COUPEE	POIN22-301	222073	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
RAPIDES	RAPI21-339	222089	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,075.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RED RIVER	REDR18-301	181902	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$969.15 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South
RICHLAND	RICH22-300	221879	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
RICHLAND	RICH22-301	222061	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. BERNARD	BERN22-306	221907	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,147.33 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-302	221862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-303	221864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-304	222032	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. JOHN THE BA	JOHN22-305	222066	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$298.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. MARTIN	MART22-303	222003	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope

**Board Minutes** 

Page 15 of 23

Board Date: 06/21/2022 Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-325	221863	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$727.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-326	221868	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$241.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-327	221883	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-328	221910	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$141.35 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-329	221911	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$307.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$229.90 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-330	222010	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-331	222011	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$629.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-332	222012	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$251.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-333	222065	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$298.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-334	222074	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$301.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-335	222075	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$301.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG20-350	210039	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,844.60 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System  Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			<del>-)</del>

Board Minutes Page 16 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FMF
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	FME Resolution
	CVK#	Ciaiiii #	Resolution
TANGIPAHOA	TANG20-351	210040	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
			Payment of \$4,094.80 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
TANGIPAHOA	TANG20-362	210444	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$2,644.43 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
			Payment of \$260.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
TANGIPAHOA	TANG20-367	210437	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$260.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
			Payment of \$1,759.92 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
TANGIPAHOA	TANG20-368	210438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$3,683.79 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
			Payment of \$280.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to North Oaks Health System
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-316	221869	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-317	221871	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$733.70 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-318	221894	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-319	222013	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
			Payment of \$211.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
VERMILION	VERM19-302	201395	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Abbeville General Hospital
\/EDI##.1014	\/ <b>ED</b> \\\ 000.000	004000	
VERMILION	VERM22-302	221988	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
VEDMILION	\/EDM00.000	004000	
VERMILION	VERM22-302	221989	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Abbeville General Hospital
VERMILION	VERM22-303	222006	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$800.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
WASHINGTON	WASH22-309	221865	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
		555	Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

**Board Minutes** 

Page 17 of 23 Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
WEBSTER	WEBS22-5001	222083	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Forensic Nurse Examiners of Louisiana
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-304	221955	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-305	222078	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL22-300	221896	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$650.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE21-012	220750	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ASCENSION	ASCE22-002	221440	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$9,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ASCENSION	ASCE22-004	222069	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,720.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD18-600	180029	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CADDO	CADD21-026	211798	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-033	212461	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Contribution.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-035	212249	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
0.177			Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-036	212240	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$6,691.20 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21 029	242207	
CADDO	CADD21-038	212307	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD21-040	222068	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,763.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD21-071	220735	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

**Board Minutes** 

Page 18 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

Board Date: 06/21/2022

STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD21-072	220853	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$995.73 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
CADDO	CADD22-0009	221429	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD22-0020	221605	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Precious Memories Mortuary
CADDO	CADD22-0028	221947	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$10,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC21-603	220862	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$75.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant  Payment of \$254.26 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-014	221972	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-017	222049	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
CALCASIEU	CALC22-018	222064	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
CONCORDIA	CONC21-002	211758	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT21-109	212305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT21-122	212786	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,385.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT21-169	220326	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,636.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0059	221716	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,586.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0065	221853	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Annie LeBlanc
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-020	221268	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-025	221356	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,866.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-031	221434	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

**Board Minutes** 

Page 19 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

	STANDARD			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-033	221439	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$9,276.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-047	221563	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-058	221715	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERIA	IBER22-004	221775	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERVILLE	IBEV20-003	210282	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$10,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant	
IBERVILLE	IBEV21-008	221819	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,700.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-001	221112	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-005	222047	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,086.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Craft Funeral Home, Inc.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD21-003	212319	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Golden Gate Funeral Home- Dallas	
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD21-005	212879	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$90.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Solutions Counseling & EAP  Payment of \$896.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant  Payment of \$25.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant	
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD21-006	221190	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Adam Miguez Funeral Home, Inc.	
JEFFERSON DAVI	JEFD21-007	221378	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,061.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to PROF EMERG Medicine Management-Lake Charles, LLC  Payment of \$2,539.35 APPROVED for MEDICAL to RASL, DBA Acces Radiology	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA21-002	211755	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Involved in Illegal Activity.	
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0002	222082	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant	

**Board Minutes** 

Page 20 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFOURCHE	LAFO18-005	181179	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,038.88 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Thibodaux Regional Medical Center  Payment of \$69.30 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$655.14 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$57.05 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$223.30 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$11.52 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$710.98 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Thibodaux Emergency Physicians Group, LLC  Payment of \$2,500.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
LAFOURCHE	LAFO20-314	202072	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Lack of Cooperation.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
MADISON	MADI22-001	221638	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE19-150	200464	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$192.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE20-075	202066	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE20-092	202069	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE20-279	211098	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE20-833	221783	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-901	202070	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$385.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE21-107	212301	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE21-126	212290	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$550.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-006	220969	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.84 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-015	221872	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$612.06 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-017	221861	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$691.84 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/21/2022

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-021	221856	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$350.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to New Orleans Family Justice Center
ORLEANS	ORLE22-604	221790	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
OUACHITA	OUAC22-006	221933	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$930.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$4,069.50 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC22-007	222091	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR20-024	221817	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$51.30 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to SCLHSA River Parishes BHC  Payment of \$354.80 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to SCLHSA River Parishes BHC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-052	220217	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$225.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-054	220694	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$375.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-322	222087	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$675.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to YNG Counseling & Consulting
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-322	222088	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-5000	220305	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0012	221929	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ST. MARY	MARY22-002	221336	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-001	221690	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,158.72 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
WASHINGTON	WASH21-010	222164	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Crain and Sons Funeral Home
WEBSTER	WEBS21-004	220216	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for SUPPORT to Claimant

Page 21 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

Board Minutes

Board Date: 06/21/2022

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
WEST FELICIANA	WFEL22-002	222067	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
WINN	LAFA12-029	120185	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Page 22 of 23

Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

Board Minutes Page 23 of 23

Board Date: 06/21/2022 Printed: 6/23/2022 10:19:54 AM

#### **ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS**

Discussed possible changes to be made to the Administrative Code.

Discussed House Bill 648 changes.

Ms. Shorty asked for public comments. With none being heard, the Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for July 12, 2022.

Ms. Kiper made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Gautier seconded the motion. Ms. Shorty adjourned the meeting at 10:49 a.m.